
Cit Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Thursday, February 27, 2020 2:12 PM 
City Clerk 
Water Commissioner 
Re: Streetscape 
PL-95864-150 plans streetscape.pdf; 95864-150 bid specifications streetscape.pdf; water 
service line specifications - streetscape.pdf 

ok- see attached bid documents - including plans, specifications and water service line specifications that the 

contractor must follow. 

Please forward to David and whoever else wants to see them. 

On page 3 of the Plans (attached) -- We have two pay items related to the replacement of water service lines 

that are included in the specifications: 

56200200 - Water Service Line 3/4" 

56200300 - Water Service Line 1" 

The contract has been awarded but has not been executed so a pre job meeting has not been scheduled. 

a Ian 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 1:32 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Cc: Water Commissioner 
Subject: Streetscape 

Alan, 

David Walbright would like to be involved in the preconstruction meeting for Streetscape. He would also like to see a 
copy of the bid specs to review the utility portion, including the replacement of any lead pipes that will be exposed. 

Thank you, 

.sRac.kJ!HJalldce 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217 /77 4-5531 
cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net 
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Kirk Allen
Highlight


























































































































































































































































































